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From: Courtley David

Sent: Fri 16/11/2007 1:08:01 AM (UTC)

To: Sharmin.Kamarulzamang GRO
Subject: FW: Project Light

Pls send the msg below to Stepfhen Windsor-Lewis as a reply to his email to me (in my Inbox), and cc lan Terblanche
and Dave Baldwin.

Thanks

From: Terblanche Ian

Sent: 15 November 2007 14:01
To: Courtley David

Cc: Baldwin Dave

Subject: Project Light

David — draft response to SWL.
Dear Stephen,

Thank you for your recent email; we were equally disappointed to miss the planned exit deadline, however,
| am delighted that we achieved agreement to exit Red Alert on Wednesday 14" November. This
achievement was down to real team work from both our organisations and has engendered a culture of
trust upon which we can build. It now only remains for the RMG Account team to conclude a mutually
acceptable commercial position with your procurement department, which | understand is well underway.

To mark this turning point in Project Light and our relationship with RMG, lan Terblanche will be arranging
a social event where both teams can relax and deepen our relationship.

Tan Terblanche, Account Director
Fujitsu Services

Swan House, The Causeway, Staines
Middlesex, TW18 3BF
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